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File: Myers Langlie Mattix Unit
Lea County, New Mexico

Re: Drilling of Unit Wells No. 52 & 147

Amoco Production Co.

P. O. Box 3092
_Houston, Texa$ 77001. | | - o
Attn: Mr. S J Oﬁerson‘ V - LT

Gentlemen. ' A - o ' ECUT

We have received your inquiry of January 31 1980 concerning
Unit Wells No. 52 and 147 - which were proposed for drilling
by Getty in 1978 and approved by W.I. Owners of the unit

as part of a 12 well program. Ten (10) of these wells

were drilled; and these two (2) wells were deferred until a
later date due to unsigned royalty interests and poor
response from the other producers drilled at that time.

Since that time, the other wells have all achieved significant
response; and| prospects for obtaining statuatory unitization
of these small outstanding royalty interests seem much more
favorable. A 1980 proposal to continue development of
undrilled trapts on this flood unit will be submitted for
partnpr appropal in the very near future. This program

is to drill ten (10) injectors, six (6) producing wells, and
one (1) obserVatlon well. A corollary to this proposal-is

to also drill these two (2) wells wthh were previously
carried-over from 1978.

Yours truly,

; C?izikn/l§ CZ;Q ;Y/ s E%‘VG jﬁ/
J

W"‘ Audra B, Cary , Jlﬁffz Wo
P ol I'D/S M ow
4§Gs/slw = t;.\r
| [Zfa__ L DE

cc: Mr. B. W. Koch - P % Be___
Mxr. L. R. Hall o e T .l~ :‘-7'.-‘:‘ i
Mr. D. R. Crockettf. 777 "l - Ps— [ 84

ep— [Ivw

| [jrle

[]TechEngi




